- ——- (Car park to manor (8-10 minute walk)

- ——-  Manor to Thames path

Or 'Coenhelm’s cott’; Anglo-5axon,
first recorded in the 13th century

pm—

+ Built around 1600 by Thomas Turner,
farmer

« William Maorris's summer retreat from 1871

+ Pre-Raphaelite artist Dante Gabriel Rossetti
was co-tenant 1871-74

« William Morris died 1896

« Jane Morris bought the Manor and estate in
1913, shortly before her death in 1914

s Lived in and loved by members of the Morris
family until 1938 (when May Morris died)

= Owned by University of Oxford 1939-1962

= Owned by Society of Antiquaries of London
since 1962

www.kelmscottmanor.org.uk




